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Shahid Ali

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Shahid Ali

Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe; KHAN, Faizan

Subject: FW: [EXT] NA/ Refusal report of UC Qamberkhel-A

Dear Shahid, 
 
Kindly proceed as per agreed SOP. 
 
Thank you 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>  
Sent: Friday, 18 September 2020 12:35 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan 
<khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] NA/ Refusal report of UC Qamberkhel-A 

 
Kindly go ahead as per SOP. 
 
Regards, 
 
Gedi 
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>  
Sent: Friday, 18 September 2020 12:33 PM 
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan 
<khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] NA/ Refusal report of UC Qamberkhel-A 

 
Dear Sir, 
 
Data Fudging and Professional negligence of Mr. Khan Akbar, UCPO Qamberkhel – A was reported by Dr. Ghayas Uddin, 
PEO Khyber. 
 
CTC after investigation found Mr. Khan Akbar guilty of professional negligence as supervisor by not properly monitoring 
his team. He is recommended for Warning by CTC. 
 
Your approval is required as per SOP, please. 
 
Thank you 
 
Waseem Abbas 
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From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Friday, 18 September 2020 11:49 AM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; SALVATORI, Edda <salvatorie@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' 
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>; SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam <siddiquik@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] NA/ Refusal report of UC Qamberkhel-A 

 
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
Greetings! 
 
With reference to below email a show cause notice was issued to UCPO Mr. Khan Akbar on account of 
reporting refusal child as NA. 
 
In response to the show cause notice, Mr. Khan Akbar mentioned that due team clubbing in moPV2 CR 
campaign, sharing data on daily basis and review the data efficiently was not possible. Additionally, the issue 
of refusal child was reported on day 1 of campaign in UC level evening meeting (Meeting minutes is attached 
as Annex-A). However, the said children is reported mistakenly NA instead of refusal to DSC. 
 
His supervisor feedback is also attached as Annex-B. 
 
After reviewing his response and evidences, it clear that he has not conducted data fudging. However, his 
subordinates has reported refusal child as NA to DSC/IDMS, Which shows his professional negligence being a 
supervisor of Union Council.  
 
Hence, keep in view his previous performance a lenient action is suggested.He is recommended for warning 
on account of his professional negligence.  
  
Kindly PTL endorsment is requested on the recommended action.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 1:26 PM 
To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'SALVATORI, Edda' <salvatorie@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' 
<naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>; Kashif Islam Siddiqui siddiquik@who.int 
<siddiquik@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] NA/ Refusal report of UC Qamberkhel-A 

 
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
With reference to below email, data fudging and fake reporting of refusal child has been reported against 
UCPO Khan Akbar. He is recommended for show cause notice as per SOPs. 
 
In case of any feedback regarding the same please let us know. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: UDDIN, Syed Ghayas [mailto:uddins@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 9:23 PM 
To: Said Ameen <afridisaidamin@gmail.com>; 'Shahid Ali' <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; 'Naila ' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KHAN, 
Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; Arif Ahmed <arif@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: SIDDIQUI, Kashif Islam <siddiquik@who.int> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] NA/ Refusal report of UC Qamberkhel-A 

 
Dear Dr.Said Amin shb  
thanks for the email and investigation done regarding Child who was actually sick and team putted him in NA 
during CR August 2020 knowing that the child is home. 
concern UC staff also knew that the child was in home but kept it secret and didnt report either in evening 
meeting at UC level or in tehsil level. 
 
   Dear HR colleagues,attached justified picture(report) is for information is further necessary action. 
The UC staff of Qmabr khel A is involved in data fagging and fake reporting misleading the district polio staff. 
please note that Khyber has most CVDPV virus cases in the whole pakistan,and missing a child deliberately  is 
serious crime. 
i recommend strict disciplinary  action against the concern staff. 
 
Best Regards  
Dr.Ghayas Uddin  
 

(Health Specialist) 

MBBS,MPH 

 

Polio Eradication Officer 

PEI/EPI synergy Focal person  

Khyber 

uddins@who.int

Phone.0092-3038409224 
Right-click  here to download pictures.  To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic 
download of this picture from the Internet.

 
Confidentiality Notice: This communication and/or its content are for the sole use of the intended recipient, and may be 
privileged and confidential.If you are not the intended recipient, Please notify the sender and delete it. 

From: Said Ameen <afridisaidamin@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:56 PM 
To: UDDIN, Syed Ghayas <uddins@who.int> 
Subject: [EXT] NA/ Refusal report of UC Qamberkhel-A  
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Dear sir AOA  
 
Attached herewith please find the subject report is for your information and necessary action please. 
 
 
Best Regards 
 
|========================| 
Dr. Said Ameen Afridi 
Tehsil Delivery and Operations Officer, Tirah Maidan District Khyber. 
DHMS, BHMS, MPH, M.Sc, M.Phil (Micro). 
Cell#   03365599009 
Extra#03025599009 
|========================| 
 
 
     


